
From:                                 "RFS-do-not-reply" <RFS-do-not-reply@id.ngcomms.net>
Sent:                                  Wed, 7 Aug 2024 16:08:56 +1000 (EST)
To:                                      "Wingecarribee Shire Council" <mail@wsc.nsw.gov.au>
Subject:                             NSW RFS Determination - Community Events -
Attachments:                   SPI20240728000138 - 07-08-2024 12_01_15 - Determination Letter.pdf
Categories:                       Sarah

This message came from outside your organisation. Please be cautious with links and attachments in 
the email. If the email is suspicious, please report using the Mimecast Add-In Buttons

 

Attention: Susan Stannard

 

Your Reference: (REF-3029) PP-2024-1360

Application Details: LEP Amendment – Planning Proposal – 

Amend the provisions of Schedule 2 (Exempt Development) of WLEP 2010 to remove sub clause (c) relating 
to public events on bush fire prone land.

Site Address:
Community Events -

 

Please find attached correspondence relating to the above development.

 

Should you wish to discuss this matter please contact David Webster on 1300 NSW RFS and 
quote SPI20240728000138.
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Wingecarribee Shire Council
PO Box 141
MOSS VALE NSW 2577 Your reference: (REF-3029) PP-2024-1360

Our reference: SPI20240728000138 
                        

ATTENTION: Susan Stannard Date: Wednesday 7 August 2024

Dear Sir/Madam,

Strategic Planning Instrument 
LEP Amendment
Amend the provisions of Schedule 2 (Exempt Development) of WLEP 2010 to remove sub clause (c) relating to 
public events on bush fire prone land.

I refer to your correspondence dated 26/07/2024 inviting the NSW Rural Fire Service (NSW RFS) to comment on
the above Strategic Planning document.

The NSW RFS has considered the information submitted and subsequently raise no concerns or issues in relation
to bush fire.

For any queries regarding this correspondence, please contact David Webster on 1300 NSW RFS.

Yours sincerely,

Martha Dotter
Supervisor Development Assessment & Plan
Built & Natural Environment

1

Postal address 

NSW Rural Fire Service
Locked Bag 17 
GRANVILLE  NSW  2142

Street address 

NSW Rural Fire Service
4 Murray Rose Ave
SYDNEY OLYMPIC PARK  NSW  2127

T (02) 8741 5555
F (02) 8741 5550
www.rfs.nsw.gov.au
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